Our Ref:



an agency of the Department of Arts and Culture

T: +27 21 462 4502 | F: +27 21 462 4509 | E: info@sahra.org.za South African Heritage Resources Agency | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town P.O. Box 4637 | Cape Town | 8001 www.sahra.org.za

Enquiries: Elijah Dumisani Katsetse

Tel: 0214624502

Email: ekatsetse@sahra.org.za

CaseID: 17156

Date: Friday December 03, 2021

Page No: 1

Letter of Advice

In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Willem Hatting

Nkomati Anthracite(Pty)Ltd

Application for the destruction of archaeological site NMKA005 and NKMA007 situated on the property of Nkomati Anthracite Mine, Nkomazi Local Municipality, in the Ehlanzeni District Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

Dear Wouter,

RE: Application for Destruction - NKMA005 and NKMA007

This letter is a follow up on the meeting held on Novemver 24th, 2021 with Nkomati Anthracite Mine representative(s), PGS Heritage (Pty) Ltd, SAHRA, and the Masilela Family regarding the grievances raised by the Family relating to vegetation clearance and the subsequent exposure of bones, and the request of the Family to have these bones analysed to determine their nature. It was established during site inspection that the area in question is not related to the mitigated areas and as such the destruction of sites NKMA005 and NKMA007 can proceed as scheduled for the week of the 6th-10th December 2021. The clusters of bones exposed during vegetation clearance though not related to this permitted work, SAHRA has resolved that the bones can be rescued and collected under this permit (permit ID: 3329) to ensure their safety.

Furthermore, it has been resolved that a new permit application should be lodged for ground clearance activities on the area where the bones have been exposed. This area is identified as a site where possible graves may exist and there is surface archaeological material, some of which may have been exposed during vegetation clearance. Therefore, this area should be treated as a sensitive area. The analysis of the bones will be carried out and reported under a new permit. SAHRA, therefore request that a permit application is lodged latest by Tuesday, 7th December 2021 to allow for immideate processing and issuing of the permit to allow for the ground clearance to take place within the scheduled timeframe.

SAHRA would appreciate your cooperation in this regard and we trust you will find the above in order. Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted Our Ref:



an agency of the Department of Arts and Culture

T: +27 21 462 4502 | F: +27 21 462 4509 | E: info@sahra.org.za South African Heritage Resources Agency | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town P.O. Box 4637 | Cape Town | 8001 www.sahra.org.za

Date: Friday December 03, 2021

Page No: 2

Enquiries: Elijah Dumisani Katsetse

Tel: 0214624502

Email: ekatsetse@sahra.org.za

CaseID: 17156

above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

Elijah Dumisani Katsetse Heritage Officer

South African Heritage Resources Agency

Phillip Hine

Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:

Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/584542

Terms & Conditions:

- 1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for proposed work.
- 2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
- 3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.